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Category Tenders Government of Arunachal Pradesh
April 25th, 2018 - Category Tenders Tender Inviting Notice for hiring agency for facility Management Housekeeping Services in Date of Submission of Bid 29
09''Central University of Jharkhand
April 30th, 2018 - Tender notice for Housekeeping and General Services uploaded on 29 07 2013 Tender for Furniture Date Extended till 1st November'
'Tenders Online Government of Tamil Nadu
May 2nd, 2018 - Tender Notices Displays e Publish Date Closing Date Title and Ref No Government of Tamil Nadu Site best viewed in''Biotechnology Industry
Research Assistance Council BIRAC
April 19th, 2018 - NOTICE INVITINING TENDER BID Publishing Date 29th November 2017 registered under the Indian Companies Act 2013 as a Section 8 ZNot for
profit company'
'Announcement Archive HIPA Government of Himachal Pradesh
May 1st, 2018 - Tender for Cleanliness amp Housekeeping TENDER NOTICE FOR SECURITY SERVICES Notice for Extension of Date for Empanelment'

'BHEL Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
April 30th, 2018 - Tender Notification No 957E426 dated 27 03 2018 PROVIDING CATERING AND HOUSEKEEPING SERVICES Date Of Notification All Active Tenders'

'Welcome to High Court of Sindh
May 2nd, 2018 - PPA 2014 with Rules 2013 Re Tender Notice Dated 08 01 2018 regarding Supply amp Installation of 25 Kva Diesel Judgment dated 29 Nov 2017
05th December'
'NIPHM
May 2nd, 2018 - OPEN TENDER NOTICE INVITING TENDER NIPHM invites the Tender Amendments to the tender no 8 1 Equip PBD 2013 14 dated 23 08 2013 in'
'Tender Call Notice MVSN wcdodisha gov in
April 28th, 2018 - Tender Call Notice News Published Date News Published Date 19 Nov 2017 Quotation Call Notice THR Protocol Odia July 28 2013 News
Published Date 29 May'
'Archive Tender Notices mnre gov in
April 24th, 2018 - 29th November 2013 Date Extension 4th April 2013 Tender Notice No A 11015 26 2011 Admn SEC Notice inviting tender NIT for providing
housekeeping''Tender Notice budgebudgemunicipality org
April 27th, 2018 - Closing Date amp Time Tue 10 Dec 2013 2PM Tender Opening Date amp Time Download Supply of Desktop Computer 2 Nos Notice Date 29 Nov 2013
Closing Date'

'IN THE JUDGESHIP OF NADIA RESULT OF EXAMINATION DATED 04
April 26th, 2018 - Notification dated 29th November 2013 As per Notification No 5247 RG dated 04 12 2012 of the Hon ble High Court Calcutta the following'
'Tenders BCAS
May 1st, 2018 - BUSINESS OPPORTUNITIES ACTIVE TENDERS Re Tender Notice Last date for submission by 29th Jan 2013'
'Tender BBNL
May 1st, 2018 - Tender Notices Procurement Policy CGM BBNL HYD Vehicle Tender 15 16 01 dated 29 03 2016 for hiring of light commercial Housekeeping
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Material 2016 02 dated''Archive Tenders Ministry of Minority Affairs
April 19th, 2018 - 29 12 2017 18 Tender Notice No 1714 of 2017 Extension of Date for inviting tender for printing 27th November 2013'
'Tenders National Innovation Foundation India
May 2nd, 2018 - For any query related to tenders this tender is cancelled TENDER FOR HOUSEKEEPING vide Tender Notice NIF VARD 2016 01 dated 18 09 2016'

'Reserve Bank of India Tenders RBI
May 1st, 2018 - Publishing Date Tender For Last Date AMC for Management and Housekeeping Welcome to the refurbished site of the Reserve Bank of
India''tender bmrc co in 90 BMRCL Tenders
May 1st, 2018 - BMRCL TENDERS ?????? ????? ?????? Sale End Date ?????? ????? Tender Value 1 BMRCL Phase 2 Reach 5'

'Delhi Metro Rail Corporation Ltd Latest Tender
May 2nd, 2018 - Last Date amp Time for Submission of Tenders Date Of Award Of Tender NOTICE INVITING TENDER ?Providing Housekeeping services including
Tender Notice No DMRC'

'Telangana Tenders telangana Tender govt Tenders Telangana
May 2nd, 2018 - Telangana Tenders telangana Tender govt Tenders Telangana bsnl Telangana Tenders pwd Telangana Tenders''Welcome To SAIL Tender Information
System
May 1st, 2018 - Welcome To SAIL Tender CD 4215000140 dated 05 Tenders published after 24th March 2013 will be available under the new tender Categories
listed on the'
'KGN OLK 80 2013 Tender for Provision of Catering and
April 16th, 2018 - November 2013 ii Table of Contents 9 14 1 Tenders shall remain valid for 90 days or as specified in the tender document after date of
tender opening prescribed by''Tender Notices Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau
April 30th, 2018 - Tender Notices Tender invitations are published in the Government Gazette Tender Notices Last revision date 29 November 2017'

'Tenders NCDC
May 2nd, 2018 - Notice Heading Notice Date 26 November 2013 See Tender Notice Expression of Interest for providing Cleaning and Housekeeping Services EOI
Notice'
'Tender pmssy mohfw nic in
April 28th, 2018 - NOTICE INVITING e TENDER Construction of All Column 3 of this Ministry s tender notice dated 10 01 2017 inviting bids for TENDER NO HSCC
BUL 155D 2013 2'

'Procurement News SBI Corporate Website
April 29th, 2018 - procurement news procurement news tender notice for outsourcing of housekeeping and maintenance services at state bank of india start
date 29 mar 2018'
'INDIA HABITAT CENTRE
April 13th, 2018 - INDIA HABITAT CENTRE TENDER DOCUMENT TENDER NOTICE The Director opened on the same date 29th December?2014 at 3 15PM M in the presence
of the'

'Dated 29 November 2013 TENDER NOTICE Housekeeping
March 21st, 2018 - Dated 29th November 2013 TENDER NOTICE Housekeeping amp Horticulture Work enclosed in a larger sealed outer cover and super scribed as
?Tender for Housekeeping'
'Good House Keeping USA 2013 11 pdf Hair Care Product
April 27th, 2018 - Good House Keeping USA 2013 11 pdf PERFECT CUT 29 to 39 G Glinting like precious gems GOOD HOUSEKEEPING November 2013''High Court of
Chhattisgarh Tenders
April 29th, 2018 - dated 7 th November 2017 PDF Tender Notice No Tender Notice No 10972 Accts dated 29 10 2015 of High Tender Notice No Q III 9 2 2013
Balod dated 04'
'Cleaning Tenders in Australia amp New Zealand Tenderlink
April 30th, 2018 - View open tenders amp business opportunities at TenderLink Suppliers Internal Cleaning Tender Huon Valley Council Buildings Notice Type
Request for Tender''Tenders Welcome to Gujarat Tourism
May 1st, 2018 - 29 08 2013 tender document for soak pit suction tender document for providing housekeeping and sanitation services for tender notice 12
tenders notice''Free Download Here pdfsdocuments2 com
April 13th, 2018 - Free Download Here Dated 29 November 2013 TENDER NOTICE Housekeeping http www fssai gov in Portals 0 Pdf Tender Notice Housekeeping
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Horticulture work'
'IISER Pune
May 1st, 2018 - Tender Date Of Tender 29 Jul 2015 379 Works Notice inviting tender hvac and integration of services in the proposed animal house at iiser
pune 22 Nov'

'Tenders
April 29th, 2018 - Closing Date 29 March 2018 at 12 00 Tenders 03 04 DATE 31 JANUARY 2013 TENDER 06 LOGISTICAL SUPPORT FOR SERVING SECTION 54 NOTICES ?
CLOSING DATE'

'Tender E tender FOR ?PROVIDING HOUSEKEEPING SERVICES IN
May 4th, 2018 - Notice Inviting Tender 3 Housekeeping Services 2018 19 10 Dated 27 04 2018 2 registered under Companies Act 1956 2013'
'Tenders Punjab School Education Board
April 30th, 2018 - Short Term Tender Notice Result Processing of Competitive Exam 2018 01st Nov 2013 PSEB TB 2 2014 15 DATED 17 10 2013'
'Bharat Sanchar Nigam Ltd India s No 1
April 29th, 2018 - BSNL extends the last date for feedback suggestions upto 29 08 2017 on Notice regarding extension of date for forwarding Tender for
Managed IT''Archive Tenders BUIDCO
April 27th, 2018 - Tender Active Tenders Archive Tenders Notice Section Tender Details Closing Date Tender Number BUIDCo yo 896 17 69 29 Nov 2017'
'Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission Press Release
April 30th, 2018 - Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission Notice Inviting Tender Housekeeping Tariff Order of MERC on Case No 72 of 2010 dated July
29'
'Tendersontime Home Facebook
May 2nd, 2018 - Tendersontime is most comprehensive and updated database of Tenders Diesel and Petrol Tender Notice · November 29'
'THE SECRETARY AIR FORCE White House ¹ pdf version
April 14th, 2018 - Title Dated 29 November 2013 Tender Notice Housekeeping Author Insomniac Press Keywords Download Books Dated 29 November 2013 Tender
Notice Housekeeping Download Books Dated 29 November 2013 Tender Notice Housekeeping Online Download Books Dated 29 November 2013 Tender Notice
Housekeeping Pdf Download Books Dated 29 November 2013'

'Railway Tenders Railway Tender Tender Railway
May 1st, 2018 - Railway Tenders In India railway Tenders In Gujarat railway Tenders In Tamilnadu railway Tenders com central Railway Tenders Pune railway
Tender Notice indian Railway Tender Information''Untitled Page aiimsbhopal edu in
April 29th, 2018 - Submission date extended till 29th Submission date extended till 19th November Other Items 2013 14 01 Notice Inviting Tender for Rate
Contract for''Tenders Home Page of Central Board of Excise and Customs
May 1st, 2018 - Tender notice for housekeeping services gst Tender Notice inviting tenders for e filing of Income Tender Notice No 01 2018 19 dated 18 04
2018 for'
'Tender Welcome to HSCC
May 2nd, 2018 - Notice inviting tender for Development of Campus wide Digital 2018 01 29 Amendment04 Tender for Tender for Providing housekeeping
services''Tender Jammu Kashmir Latest News Tourism Breaking
April 30th, 2018 - Firms of Jammu amp Kashmir State for the Housekeeping The date of opening of the tender i e 29 01 2018 mentioned in the above of Tender
Notice Dated''CSIR NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF OCEANOGRAPHY DONA PAULA GOA
April 22nd, 2018 - notice inviting tender 1 for providing catering amp house keeping services for ctaf november 2013 tender?2013'

'
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